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STATE OFI
TERRY -E. BRANSTAD, GOVERNOR

Hr. Richard Ash

Community Services Director
City Hall
Ankeny, IA 50021

DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES
_ LARRY J. WILSON, DIRECTOR

SUBJECT: Variance Request
Rock Creek Pumping Station
Ankeny, Iowa
C190790 09

Dear Mr. Ash:

The Iowa Department _of NatUrfll Resources has reviewed the variance request
submitted on your behalf by Veenstra & Kimm, Inc. to Chapter 13.4.2 of the
Iowa Wastewater Facilities Design Standards. The specific standard concerns
the requirement for bar racks prior to large pumping stations. The request to
use a trash basket with two inch clear openings is approved and the variance
hereby granted.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact Bob Graf at
515/281-8779.

~CerelY,D~{J)d!J!!JR~
SURFACE ~D GROUNDWATER PROTECTION BUREAU

(dm-058.gsa)

cc: Veenstra & Kimm, Inc., West Des Moines, IA
Field Office 115

WALLACE STATE OFFICE 8UILDING / DES MOINES, IOWA 50319/515-281-5145
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